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Wiseman, Sara

From: Leichty, Doug

Sent: Friday, July 20, 2012 9:44 AM

To: Henry, Joan

Cc: Conroy, Robert; Charnas, Shannon; Wiseman, Sara; Riggs, Eric
Subject: FW: Data Request Set #2.docx

Attachments: Data Request Set #2.docx

Joan,

Please format the attached Virginia Set 2 depreciation study data requests.

Thanks,
Doug

From: Scott Armstrong [mailto:Scott.Armstrong@scc.virginia.gov]
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2012 9:33 AM

To: Leichty, Doug

Cc: Sean M. Welsh

Subject: Data Request Set #2.docx

Doug,

Thanks for the responses on set 1 of the depreciation study data requests. Please find attached the second set, which
contains 11 questions. We would appreciate responses at your earliest convenience.
Thanks,

Scott C. Armstrong, CPA, CDP

Manager

Division of Utility Accounting and Finance
Virginia State Corporation Commission
(804) 371-9535
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Kentucky Utilities
December 31, 2011 Depreciation Study
Virginia Staff Data Requests Set 2

Please provide a copy of the Ventyx study, “An Economic Life Assessment Study of
Generating Assets LG&E and KU”.

Please identify and describe any current or planned systematic plant replacement
programs.

. The 2011 Integrated Resource Plan filed with the Virginia SCC in Case No. PUE-2011-
00097 utilized the assumption of a 2016 retirement date for Green River Units 3 and 4.
The depreciation study assumes a retirement year of 2015. Please reconcile these
assumptions and explain which reflects the company’s plans.

. Please refer to page 111-288 of the depreciation study. Trimble County Unit 2 shows

$31,069,802 of 1990 investment in Account 312 and the scrubber shows $11,144,536 of
1990 investment in Account 312. Please explain what these 1990 investments represent.
Do they reflect plant that was in service and being depreciated on the books?

Please explain the status of Green River Units 1 and 2 and Tyrone Units 1 and 2. They
are shown on page 11-27 of the depreciation study as having probable retirement years of
2004 and 2007, respectively, but still show investment in section Il of the depreciation
study.

For Account 312 Boiler Plant Equipment, please discuss the considerations and factors in
developing the proposed net salvage percentages ranging from -10% to -15%. Are the
proposed net salvage percentages for Boiler Plant Equipment designed to provide
recovery for both interim retirements as well as ultimate retirement of the plants?

For Account 355 Poles and Fixtures, please describe the circumstances in which
Kentucky Utilities receives reimbursements upon retirement.

Please provide journal entries supporting the $315,415 cost of removal for Account 333
Water Wheels, Turbines and Generators incurred during 2010. This amount is shown on
page 111-226 of the depreciation study.



9.

10.

11.
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Please discuss the reason for the significant retirements of Account 364 Poles, Towers
and Fixtures and Account 365 Overhead Conductors and Devices during the years of
2009, 2010 and 2011. If the retirements relate to storms, please identify the timing and
general location of the storms.

Please discuss the factors considered in developing the 60-R3 survivor curve for Account
350.1 Land Rights. Provide any available contracts or data concerning contractual
provisions for the expiration of Land Rights.

For Account 394 Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment, which is proposed to be amortized
over 25 years, please discuss how the reserve deficiency of $217,031 will be handled for
depreciation purposes (the $217,031 is the difference in the Allocated Book Reserve of
$1,767,311 and the Calculated Accrued of $1,984,342 shown on page 111-414 of the
depreciation study).
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Wiseman, Sara

From: Charnas, Shannon

Sent: Friday, July 20, 2012 1:08 PM

To: Leichty, Doug

Cc: Conroy, Robert; Wiseman, Sara; Riggs, Eric
Subject: RE: Data Request Set #2.docx

Doug —

Thanks. Is there a date we are targeting for submission? Clearly we want to send ASAP, but a target might be helpful.

Shannon Charnas

Director, Accounting & Regulatory Reporting
LG&E and KU

(502) 627-4978

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

Sent: Friday, July 20, 2012 1:17 PM

To: Charnas, Shannon

Cc: Conroy, Robert; Wiseman, Sara; Riggs, Eric
Subject: RE: Data Request Set #2.docx

We should reply by next Thursday and no later than Friday.

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

From: Henry, Joan

Sent: Friday, July 20, 2012 1:47 PM

To: Leichty, Doug

Cc: Conroy, Robert; Charnas, Shannon; Wiseman, Sara; Riggs, Eric
Subject: RE: Data Request Set #2.docx

Attachments: 2nd Data Request Ver 1.doc

Here you go!

Joan Femny

LG&E - KU Services Company
State Regulation and Rates
Senior Secretary
502.627.2825
joan.henry@Ige-ku.com

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
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COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA

BEFORE THE
STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION

KENTUCKY UTILITIES COMPANY )
D/B/A/ OLD DOMINION POWER COMPANY )

)
Depreciation Study as of December 31, 2011 )

RESPONSE TO
DATA REQUEST BY
THE STAFF OF THE STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION
SECOND SET
DATED JULY 20, 2012



A-1.
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KENTUCKY UTILITIES COMPANY
D/B/A OLD DOMINION POWER COMPANY

Response to Data Request
By the Staff of the State Corporation Commission (Second Set)
Dated July 20, 2012

Question No. 1

Please provide a copy of the Ventyx study, “An Economic Life Assessment Study
of Generating Assets LG&E and KU”.
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KENTUCKY UTILITIES COMPANY
D/B/A OLD DOMINION POWER COMPANY

CASE NO. PUE 2012-00031
Response to Data Request
By the Staff of the State Corporation Commission (Second Set)
Dated July 20, 2012
Question No. 2
Q-2. Please identify and describe any current or planned systematic plant replacement

programs.

A-2.
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
Question No. 3
Q-3. The 2011 Integrated Resource Plan filed with the Virginia SCC in Case No. PUE-
2011-00097 utilized the assumption of a 2016 retirement date for Green River

Units 3 and 4. The depreciation study assumes a retirement year of 2015. Please
reconcile these assumptions and explain which reflects the company’s plansA-3.

A-3.
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

Question No. 4

Q-4. Please refer to page 111-288 of the depreciation study. Trimble County Unit 2
shows $31,069,802 of 1990 investment in Account 312 and the scrubber shows
$11,144,536 of 1990 investment in Account 312. Please explain what these 1990
investments represent. Do they reflect plant that was in service and being
depreciated on the books?

A-4.
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

Question No. 5

Q-5. Please explain the status of Green River Units 1 and 2 and Tyrone Units 1 and 2.
They are shown on page I1-27 of the depreciation study as having probable
retirement years of 2004 and 2007, respectively, but still show investment in
section 111 of the depreciation study.
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

Question No. 6

Q-6. For Account 312 Boiler Plant Equipment, please discuss the considerations and
factors in developing the proposed net salvage percentages ranging from -10% to
-15%. Are the proposed net salvage percentages for Boiler Plant Equipment
designed to provide recovery for both interim retirements as well as ultimate
retirement of the plants?

A-6.



Q-7.

A-T1.
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
Question No. 7

For Account 355 Poles and Fixtures, please describe the circumstances in which
Kentucky Utilities receives reimbursements upon retirement.



Q-8.

A-8.
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
Question No. 8
Please provide journal entries supporting the $315,415 cost of removal for

Account 333 Water Wheels, Turbines and Generators incurred during 2010. This
amount is shown on page 111-226 of the depreciation study.
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

Question No. 9

Q-9. Please discuss the reason for the significant retirements of Account 364 Poles,
Towers and Fixtures and Account 365 Overhead Conductors and Devices during
the years of 2009, 2010 and 2011. If the retirements relate to storms, please
identify the timing and general location of the storms.
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
Question No. 10
Q-10. Please discuss the factors considered in developing the 60-R3 survivor curve for
Account 350.1 Land Rights. Provide any available contracts or data concerning

contractual provisions for the expiration of Land Rights.

A-10.
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

Question No. 11

Q-11. For Account 394 Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment, which is proposed to be
amortized over 25 years, please discuss how the reserve deficiency of $217,031
will be handled for depreciation purposes (the $217,031 is the difference in the
Allocated Book Reserve of $1,767,311 and the Calculated Accrued of $1,984,342
shown on page 111-414 of the depreciation study).

A-11.
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Wiseman, Sara

From: Wilson, Stuart

Sent: Friday, July 20, 2012 2:41 PM
To: Wiseman, Sara

Cc: Leichty, Doug

Subject: RE: Data Request Set #2.docx

Agree (including #3). When are they due?

Stuart

From: Wiseman, Sara

Sent: Friday, July 20, 2012 10:25 AM
To: Wilson, Stuart

Cc: Leichty, Doug

Subject: FW: Data Request Set #2.docx

Stuart:

We have received a data request from VA regarding the depreciation filing made there. Looks like Q 1 and 2 belong to
you and Q3 may also belong to you. Would you please take a look at the questions and see if you agree?

Thanks,

Sara

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

Sent: Friday, July 20, 2012 2:43 PM

To: Wilson, Stuart; Wiseman, Sara
Subject: RE: Data Request Set #2.docx

Drafts by Tuesday/Wednesday. Plan to file on Thursday but no later than Friday.

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

From: Scott Armstrong [mailto:Scott. Armstrong@scc.virginia.gov]
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2012 9:33 AM
To: Leichty, Doug
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Cc: Sean M. Welsh Charnas
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

Sent: Friday, July 20, 2012 3:04 PM

To: Leichty, Doug

Cc: Conroy, Robert; Wiseman, Sara; Riggs, Eric
Subject: RE: Data Request Set #2.docx

We will work toward that, but some of it will be based on John Spanos’ availability. We have already been in
communication with him and are working with him on some questions. We will be in touch next week as we work
through them.

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
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Please format the attached Virginia Set 2 depreciation study data requests. Charnas

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

From: Spanos, John J. <jspanos@GFNET.com>
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2012 5:48 PM

To: Wiseman, Sara

Subject: RE: Data Request Set #2.docx

| am out of the office until August 1 so it will be difficult to meet that time frame. | will do what | can

From: Wiseman, Sara [mailto:Sara.Wiseman@I|ge-ku.com]
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2012 2:05 PM

To: Spanos, John J.

Subject: RE: Data Request Set #2.docx

Rates wants to file them no later than Friday, July 27. | think Q6 and 10 are yours for sure. Might need your help on Q3,
5and 11.

From: Spanos, John J. [mailto:jspanos@GFNET.com]
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2012 11:04 AM

To: Wiseman, Sara

Cc: Riggs, Eric

Subject: Re: Data Request Set #2.docx

Sara

Can you tell me which questions are mine and when they are due. | cannot open both files if it states in one of the files
John

Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 20, 2012, at 10:42 AM, "Wiseman, Sara" <Sara.Wiseman@Ige-ku.com> wrote:

> <mime-attachment>
> <Data Request Set #2.docx>

The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the person or entity to which it is directly addressed
or copied.

It may contain material of confidential and/or private nature. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of,
or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is not
allowed. If you received this message and the information contained therein by error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from your/any storage medium.
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Wiseman, Sara

From: Spanos, John J. <jspanos@GFNET.com>
Sent: Saturday, July 21, 2012 10:15 AM

To: Wiseman, Sara

Cc: Riggs, Eric

Subject: RE: Data Request Set #2.docx

| think 6, 10 & 11 should be answered by me. Q3 & 5 we should give some input on once you have answered your
part. | will have Ned draft our responses to 6, 10 & 11 and then | can review in order for us to meet your deadline.

From: Wiseman, Sara [mailto:Sara.Wiseman@Ige-ku.com]
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2012 10:18 AM

To: Spanos, John J.

Cc: Riggs, Eric

Subject: FW: Data Request Set #2.docx

John: We received more data requests from VA regarding our depreciation study. | think we need your help on Q6 and
10. Q3, 5 and 11 also may require your input. Eric is out today but will be back on Monday to begin working on our
parts. After you have had a chance to look over the questions, please let me know which ones you can draft answers to,
etc.

| don’t know about when Rates wants to send them back, but I’'m guessing next week. What is you availability so | can
pass that along to Rates?

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
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Thanks for the responses on set 1 of the depreciation study data requests. Please find attached the secGhdrsets which

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

The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the person or entity to which it is directly
addressed or copied. It may contain material of confidential and/or private nature. Any review,
retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is not allowed. If you received this message and the

information contained therein by error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your/any
storage medium.
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Wiseman, Sara

From: Riggs, Eric

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2012 2:52 PM
To: Wiseman, Sara

Subject: FW: Data Request Set #2.docx

From: Leichty, Doug

Sent: Friday, July 20, 2012 3:03 PM

To: Wiseman, Sara; Wilson, Stuart; Riggs, Eric
Cc: Charnas, Shannon; Conroy, Robert
Subject: FW: Data Request Set #2.docx

See the response below for a clarification of Q-2 request.

From: Scott Armstrong [mailto:Scott.Armstrong@scc.virginia.gov]
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2012 2:43 PM

To: Leichty, Doug

Subject: RE: Data Request Set #2.docx

Some of our natural gas companies have programs to change out aging infrastructure, based on the location, vintage,
type of material, or just because leak rates have become excessive. On the electric side, | would like to know whether
Kentucky Utilities has any similar type of program(s).

From: Leichty, Doug [mailto:Doug.Leichty@Ige-ku.com]
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2012 1:20 PM

To: Scott Armstrong

Cc: Sean M. Welsh

Subject: RE: Data Request Set #2.docx

Scott, could you please provide clarification for Q-2 and “planned systematic plant replacement programs”?

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
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Division of Utility Accounting and Finance Charnas
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
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 4:18 PM
To: Wiseman, Sara
Cc: Riggs, Eric
Subject: RE: Data Request Set #2.docx
Attachments: KU - Staff Set 2 No 10.docx; KU - Staff Set 2 No 6.docx; KU - Staff Set 2 No 11.docx

Here are my responses to Q6, 10 & 11. Please note that | have nothing(contracts, etc)to help in the second question for
number 10. If you have something to add, let me know.

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

Responses to
Virginia Staff Data Requests Set 2

Witness: John J. Spanos

10. Please discuss the factors considered in developing the 60-R3 survivor curve for Account
350.1 Land Rights. Provide any available contracts or data concerning contractual
provisions for the expiration of Land Rights.

RESPONSE

The 60-R3 curve is based on judgment incorporating estimates for similar property for
other utilities, the overall life characteristics of the transmission accounts for Kentucky
Utilities to which the land rights relate (i.e. Accounts 354, 355 and 356), and to the extent
available the actual retirement history for this account. In other words, the 60-R3 curve
reflects an overall life cycle that is similar to the combined life cycles of the three
transmission line accounts. The 60-R3 is also the currently approved life estimate for this
account.
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Kentucky Utilities

Responses to
Virginia Staff Data Requests Set 2

Witness: John J. Spanos

6. For Account 312 Boiler Plant Equipment, please discuss the considerations and factors in
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

The proposed net salvage estimates are designed to provide the recovery through
depreciation rates of net salvage for both interim retirements and the ultimate retirement
of the plants. The development of the net salvage percentages used for each steam
production plant can be found on pages 111-210 through I111-211 of the depreciation study.

The retirement amounts forecast to be terminal and interim retirements, shown in
columns 2 and 5 for each generating facility, are based on the interim survivor curve
estimates for each plant account and the probable retirement date used in the study for
each generating station. For terminal net salvage, an estimate of (10) percent was used
for each steam production generating station, based on judgment incorporating the
experience of other utilities, terminal net salvage estimates for other depreciation studies,
and the anticipated and experienced costs of Kentucky Utilities and its affiliate company,
Louisville Gas and Electric Company. The net salvage estimates for interim retirements,
shown in column 6, were based on informed judgment incorporating the historical
analysis by account of interim net salvage presented on pages 111-213 through 111-222 of
the depreciation study.
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Kentucky Utilities

Responses to
Virginia Staff Data Requests Set 2

Witness: John J. Spanos

11.  For Account 394 Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment, which is proposed to be amortized
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

For amortization accounts included in the depreciation study, the amortization rates
shown on pages I11-4 through 111-10 are calculated based on the amortization period and
remaining life basis. As a result, any reserve variance will be recovered through the
calculated rates over a period approximating the remaining life for the account shown in
column 9. For example, because the amortization rate of 4.27% shown for Account 394
is greater than the whole life rate of 4.00% (1/25), the reserve deficiency noted in the data
request above will be handled through the slightly higher amortization rate.
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Wiseman, Sara

From: Charnas, Shannon

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2012 11:21 AM
To: Wiseman, Sara

Subject: RE: VASCC Data Request Set #2

Has Spanos looked at these?

Shannon Charnas

Director, Accounting & Regulatory Reporting
LG&E and KU

(502) 627-4978

From: Leichty, Doug

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2012 10:59 AM

To: Wilson, Stuart; Wiseman, Sara; 'Spanos, John J."; Riggs, Eric

Cc: Schram, Chuck; Revlett, Gary; Tummonds, David; Burns, Kyle; Conroy, Robert; Charnas, Shannon
Subject: RE: VASCC Data Request Set #2

Attached are the draft responses to the Set 2 depreciation study data requests. Please review and comment by Noon,
Friday, July 27™. I plan to file Friday afternoon.

Thanks,
Doug
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Wiseman, Sara
From: Charnas, Shannon
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2012 11:41 AM
To: Leichty, Doug; Wilson, Stuart; Wiseman, Sara; 'Spanos, John J.'; Riggs, Eric
Cc: Schram, Chuck; Revlett, Gary; Tummonds, David; Burns, Kyle; Conroy, Robert
Subject: RE: VASCC Data Request Set #2
Attachments: 2nd Data Request Ver 3 SC 7-26-12.docx

| have included some comments and edits in the attached. | would like to see another version before this is filed.

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

Depreciation Study as of December 31, 2011

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

Q-1. Please provide a copy of the Ventyx study, “An Economic Life Assessment Study
of Generating Assets LG&E and KU”.

A-1. Please see the attached file “Q-1 LGE-KU Life Assessment Report Feb
2012_CONFIDENTIAL.docx”. The Company respectfully requests the VASCC
Staff to treat the attached information as confidential and not to disclose to any
other parties without the prior written consent of the Company.



Q-2.

A-2.

Attachment to Response to KU KIUC Question No. 2-84

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

The Company does not have any aging infrastructure replacement programs with
the exception for generation unit maintenance practices that include time and
symptom-based guidelines for maintaining or replacing, as appropriate, measures
te—replace certain critical unitstatior components before they fail. The Company
maintains generating units in a way that is consistent with prudent utility
practices. [why do we only focus on generating assets here. Should we not also
include distribution and transmission assets? Doesn’t the statement about
symptom-based guidelines relate to other types of assets as well? It seems we
ought to be more broad here.]
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Charnas
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

The 2011 Integrated Resource Plan filed with the Virginia SCC in Case No. PUE-
2011-00097 utilized the assumption of a 2016 retirement date for Green River
Units 3 and 4. The depreciation study assumes a retirement year of 2015. Please
reconcile these assumptions and explain which reflects the company’s plansA-3.

eeal—bw{s—we&leHae—Femed;by’—z%é—FeHaﬂaim—pwpeses—ln the 2011

Integrated Resource Plan filing, the retirement of the Cane Run, Green River, and
Tyrone coal units these—units-was assumed to coincide with a January 1, 2016
commissioning date for the natural gas combined cycle unit (Cane Run 7) that

will be constructed at the Companies’ Cane Run statlon In the Nen%yaestud% -

KU depreciation study the Cane Run, Green River, and Tyrone coals units were
assumed to retire “at the end of 2015”(seereport-atpage-3). January 1, 2016 and
“the end of 2015~ are effectively the same dates. [l think we have to reference the
depreciation study here, because that is the question that is being asked, nothing
about the Ventyx study. We need to confirm the accuracy of this statement with
John Spanos. Also, is there more that can be said about whether the impact of the
two dates would have been the same or similar in the study?]

On February 16, 2012, after the depreciation study was completed, the EPA
published the Mercury and Air Toxic Standards (MATS) rule in the Federal
Register. This action established an April 16, 2015-rules compliance date for
existing units. Late in April 2012, based on an analysis of engineering,
procurement, and construction bids for Cane Run 7, the Companies changed the
commissioning date for Cane Run 7 from January 1, 2016 to May 1, 2015.
Currently, the Companies are planning to retire the Cane Run, Green River, and
Tyrone coal units on or before the commissioning date for Cane Run 7. [l don’t
think we have provided this information anywhere else, have we? To the KPSC,
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Comment [SAW1]: Ideally, we’d refer
to“depreciation study’ here, but I’m not as familiar
with it. Thought retirement of coal in depreciation
study was also assumed to be ‘end of 2015.”
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in public filings, in 10-Qs, etc..? If not, do we really want to make that statement
here?]
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

Please refer to page 111-288 of the depreciation study. Trimble County Unit 2
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

The 1990 investment in Account 312 represents joint use assets which are
necessary to the operation of both Trimble County Unit 1 (TC1) and Trimble
County Unit 2 (TC2). These assets were originally constructed and owned by
Louisville Gas and Electric Company (LG&E) for use by TC1, which was placed
into service in 1990. In 2009, LG&E transferred an ownership interest in these
joint use assets to KU in order to achieve the appropriate ownership interests for
TC2 between LG&E and KU. The joint use assets were originally classified as
plant-in-service for LG&E and were being depreciated by LG&E. At the time of
the transfer, KU recorded the joint use assets at LG&E’s original cost with
associated accumulated depreciation, as plant held for future use since TC2 was
not yet in-service, and continued to depreciate the assets. KU recorded the joint
use assets as plant-in-service in January 2011, when LG&E and KU took care,
custody and control of TC2.
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

Please explain the status of Green River Units 1 and 2 and Tyrone Units 1 and 2.
They are shown on page 11-27 of the depreciation study as having probable
retirement years of 2004 and 2007, respectively, but still show investment in
section 11 of the depreciation study.

Green River Units 1 and 2 generating assets were retired in 2004. Tyrone Units 1«- - - {Formatted: Justified

and 2 generating assets were retired in 2007. The retired units have a few assets,
such as sump pumps and lighting, which remain in-service. These retired units
also share a common building with the unit(s) still in-service at that location.
These assets remain on the books assigned to the unit with which they were
originally constructed.



Q-6.

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

For Account 312 Boiler Plant Equipment, please discuss the considerations and
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
depreciation rates of net salvage for both interim retirements and the ultimate
retirement of the plants. The development of the net salvage percentages used for
each steam production plant can be found on pages 111-210 through 111-211 of the
depreciation study.

The retirement amounts forecast to be terminal and interim retirements, shown in
columns 2 and 5 for each generating facility, are based on the interim survivor
curve estimates for each plant account and the probable retirement date used in
the study for each generating station. For terminal net salvage, an estimate of (10)
percent was used for each steam production generating station, based on judgment
incorporating the experience of other utilities, terminal net salvage estimates for
other depreciation studies, and the anticipated and experienced costs of Kentucky
Utilities_ Company and its affiliate company, Louisville Gas and Electric
Company. The net salvage estimates for interim retirements, shown in column 6,
were based on informed judgment incorporating the historical analysis by account
of interim net salvage presented on pages I11-213 through 111-222 of the
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
Q-7. For Account 355 Poles and Fixtures, please describe the circumstances in which
Kentucky Utilities receives reimbursements upon retirement.
A-7. Kentucky Utilities receives reimbursements for Account 355 Poles and Fixtures

primarily from the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet for the removal costs
incurred when poles are retired as a result of highway relocation projects.
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
Q-8. Please provide journal entries supporting the $315,415 cost of removal for
Account 333 Water Wheels, Turbines and Generators incurred during 2010. This

amount is shown on page 111-226 of the depreciation study.

A-8.  See attached file “Q-8_Journal Entry Acct 333 COR.pdf”.



A-9.

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

Please discuss the reason for the significant retirements of Account 364 Poles,
Towers and Fixtures and Account 365 Overhead Conductors and Devices during
the years of 2009, 2010 and 2011. If the retirements relate to storms, please
identify the timing and general location of the storms.

In September 2008, a windstorm resulting from the remnants of Hurricane lke
caused damage throughout the KU system. The retirements relating to this wind-
storm were recorded in \2009\ after all the charges relating to the removal and

installation were accumulated and the projects completed.

In January 2010, an ice storm caused major damage throughout the KU system.
The retirements were recorded in 2010 as the projects were completed.

In 2010, the Company began a ten year comprehensive distribution inspection and
maintenance program. In 2011, retirements for the first year of this project were
recorded.
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Comment [LaK2]: What about Virginia
Mountain Snowstorm in December 2009?
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

A-10. The 60-R3 curve is based on judgment incorporating estimates for similar
property for other utilities, the overall life characteristics of the transmission
accounts for Kentucky Utilities Company (KU) to which the land rights relate (i.e.
Accounts 354, 355 and 356), and to the extent available the actual retirement
history for this account. In other words, the 60-R3 curve reflects an overall life
cycle that is similar to the combined life cycles of the three transmission line
accounts. The 60-R3 is also the currently approved life estimate for this account.

Kentueky—Utilities (KU} transmission easements contain provisions setting a
termination date connected to the date on which KU stops using the easement.
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

A-11. For amortization accounts included in the depreciation study, the amortization
rates shown on pages I11-4 through I11-10 are calculated based on the amortization
period and remaining life basis. As a result, any reserve variance will be
recovered through the calculated rates over a period approximating the remaining
life for the account shown in column 9. For example, because the amortization
rate of 4.27% shown for Account 394 is greater than the whole life rate of 4.00%
(1/25), the reserve deficiency noted in the data request above will be handled
through the slightly higher amortization rate.
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Wiseman, Sara
From: Conroy, Robert
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2012 12:40 PM
To: Charnas, Shannon; Leichty, Doug; Wilson, Stuart; Wiseman, Sara; 'Spanos, John J.;
Riggs, Eric
Cc: Schram, Chuck; Revlett, Gary; Tummonds, David; Burns, Kyle; Bellar, Lonnie
Subject: RE: VASCC Data Request Set #2
Attachments: 2nd Data Request Ver 3 SC 7-26-12 - RMC.docx

My edits are attached. | have simplified the responses to Q2 and Q3 to remove some of the specific details. Also, for
the response to Q9 we need to include the Mountain Storm in the response.

Lonnie — Please review the responses to Q2 and Q3.

Robert M. Conroy

Director, Rates

LG&E and KU Services Company
(502) 627-3324 (phone)

(502) 627-3213 (fax)

(502) 741-4322 (mobile)
robert.conroy@Ige-ku.com

From: Charnas, Shannon

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2012 11:41 AM

To: Leichty, Doug; Wilson, Stuart; Wiseman, Sara; 'Spanos, John J."; Riggs, Eric
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
Friday, July 27" plan to file Friday afternoon.

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

The Company does not have any aging-infrastructuresystematic plant replacement
programs. KU’s maintenance practices -with-the-exception—for-generation—unit
maintenance—practices—that—include time and symptom-based guidelines for
maintaining or replacing, as appropriate, measures—to—replace certain critical

whitstation-asset components before they fail. The Company maintains generating
wRitsits plant asset s inaway that is con5|stent with prudent ut|I|ty practlces {ﬂhﬁ
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

The two retirement date references are essentially the same. TheEPA—was

Femeel—by—ZQ%—Fer—aealyss—p{%eses—ln the 2011 Inteqrated Resource Plan
filing, the retirement of the Cane Run, Green River, and Tyrone coal units these

HFH%S—W&S assumed to emﬂelele—wrth—abe January 1 —Zgi@eemﬁnssqemng—da%e—f-w

Gempames—@ane—l%un—staﬁen __ -1 comment [SAW1]: Ideally, we’d refer

»” to“depreciation study’ here, but I’m not as familiar
Assessmenté%udy—e#@eneraﬂag—Aseet&e#kG&Ewd%U—depreuatlon study the with it, Thought retirement of coal in depreciation
Cane Run, Green River, and Tyrone coals units were assumed to retire <at the end study was also assumed to be ‘end of 2015."

of 2015 (December 31, 2015)"{see+reportat-page-3). January1-2016-and“the
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factors, including the commercial operating date of Cane Run 7.
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

The 1990 investment in Account 312 represents joint use assets which
are

necessary the operation of both TC1; and

Trimble County Unit 2 (TC2). These assets were originally
constructed and owned by Louisville Gas and Electric Company (LG&E) for use
by TC1, which was placed into service in 1990. In 2009, LG&E transferred an
ownership interest in these joint use assets to KU in order to achieve the
appropriate ownership interests for TC2 between LG&E and KU. The joint use
assets were originally classified as plant-in-service for LG&E and were being
depreciated by LG&E. At the time of the transfer, KU recorded the joint use
assets at LG&E’s original cost with associated accumulated depreciation, as plant
held for future use since TC2 was not yet in-service, and continued to depreciate
the assets. KU recorded the joint use assets as plant-in-service in January 2011,
when LG&E and KU took care, custody and control of TC2.
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
of interim net salvage presented on pages I11-213 through [111-222 of the
depreciation study.
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KENTUCKY UTILITIES C